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GalaxyAerospace i Continuing Airworthiness

Management Office Memo

To: All Engineering, CAMO Staffs & Operator.
From: CAMO Department

CC: Quality Assurance Department

Issue: 23 April 2020

Subject: Maintenance on Pratt and Whitney Canada portal and Leonardo Helicopter portal.

Dear All,

This memo is a reminder that Pratt and Canada portal and Leonardo Helicopter portal will do a
massive maintenance on their system.

Kindly refer to both of screeshot below for the effective date and time accordingly for your
acknowledgement.

Pratt and Whitney Canada portal

GO BEYOND BUYONLINE LIBRARY FLEET SERVICES WARRANTY SUPPORT ACCOUNT ‘ !
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Pisage note that a maintenance (& sehediled sn Thursday, Aprit 25 21:00-22:30 EDT. At that time, MyP&WE Power will nos be availihle. We apolngize for the incanveniente

Leonardo Helicopter portal
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16  SERVICE INTERRUPTION — Sun 26 April
VT

To inform you that a temporary service interruption on our ERP system will ocour next Sunday 26t April from 07:30 UTC to
16:30 UTC due to an infrastructure extraordinary maintenance. This service interruption will cause also the Leonardo AW
Customer Portal service Interruption.

To receive any kind of information or clarification conceming this subject, please write to leonardo.mbx@leonardncompany.com.

Thank You.

Nur Nabilla Mohd Hasnan
Technical Publication
23 April 2020



